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THE JEWISH AGENCY FOR PALESTINE
" immigration Department '
Ch.Barlas JERUSALEM Istanbul, 19.5.42
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Dear Sir,

I aclnowledze the receiit of your ccble of the
125%h inste resariing Lrs. Cb“rus-uuenl to which L replied
b :

g
v ccoble

"your 14/5 certificates russian refugees yet uncrproved
&s exit still not gronted stop when arranged cervifi-
cates be sent from jerusalen directly stor please infpim
age nisses chares kuehl stop skall recomuend accorcingly™

In the mecntime I hove reccived your reply of the 1e/a.a,c.
receriing the age of Lrs. Charas-EKuehl and I have telegra-
DnlCallj recomien’ed the case to the Jewish Agency for Fo-
lestine for cwpproval,

As a rotter of faet, the difficulties with rezard to
the imigretiorn of PollsV re*vnees stranded in U, S.q.“. into
kaleqtlne are not still vwved, &s the Soviet Authorities aid
not agree till now to grant the necessary exit rermites, iny-
how, nestiations are being carricd on vlub recard to obtzi-
ning ic pernission for the refugsees to leave the ter¢1uovy
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of U.S.3.R. Should thiuzcndeuvourlngs be successful, I hope
the case will be arranged satisfactorily.

Ileedless to say, dear 5ir, how much I would be
cled o comply with your recormendation,

Yours sincerely
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